PHONE MUTuaL 3-1893

HENRY ENGINEERING

Fetroleum Engz'neers
807 FIRST NATIONAL BANK BUILDING
MIDLAND, TEXAS 72701

April 5, 1973

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. O. Drawer DD TR
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 ART LTI, O IR

Attention: Mr. W. A. Gressett

Re: David Fasken
Arco "4" Matlock No. 1
Sec. 4, T-19-S, R-25-E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

on behalf of our client, David Fasken, we are requesting a
supplemental allowable assignment on the subject well in the
amount of 850 barrels. This will enable us to sell all oil
produced from this temporarily abandoned well.

2 testing allowable of 1500 barrels was assigned October 5,
1972. While testing the Canyon, 937 barrels were run against
this allowable in October and November 1972. Since that time
the tubing, tubing casing annulus, emulsion treater, power
0il line and flow line were flushed with water. Along with
the closing stock at the end of November 1972, the power oil
for Kobe pump operation and the oil flushed out of the system,
we have on hand approximately 850 barrels of crude oil.

There is a possibility of recompleting this well in the Cisco
if our current operations on the east offset, Arco "3" Federal
No. 1, are successful.

Yours truly,

HENRY ENGINEERING
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Robert H. Angevine
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